From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:25 AM
To: campaign@sarconefornysag.com
Subject: You can win, easily & without S, vs Attorney General James. It requires

nothing more than using the bully pulpit of your candidacy to "whistle-
blow" about her corruption -- the subject of fully-document complaints vs
her.

TO: Republican Attorney General Candidate John Sarcone

Thank you for running against Attorney General Letitia James.

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA) — based in White Plains, not far from where you live and “a stone’s throw”
from Pace Law School, where you went to law school..

You can win, easily & without $, against A.G. James. It requires nothing more than using the bully pulpit
of your candidacy to "whistle-blow" about her corruption -- the subject of fully-document complaints vs
her and her fellow corrupt public officers. The complaint most specific and to her is my February 11,
2021 attorney grievance complaint, being handled by the 1 Dept. Attorney Grievance Committee. The
EVIDENTIARY webpage on which it is posted is here: https://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-vs-james-etc.htm, from which you can
also access the course of the complaint at the 1%t Dept. Attorney Grievance Committee.

| look forward to discussing it with you, directly —and my other fully-documented complaints against AG
James: (1) my June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint to the Albany County D.A.; (2) my
October 16, 2020 complaint to the FBI; (3) my complaints, based thereon, to New York’s four U.S.
Attorneys, former & current, spanning from November 3, 2020 to December 23, 2021; and (4) my March
5, 2021 complaint to JCOPE.

As will swiftly be obvious to you, AG James cannot be re-elected, because she must be indicted —and
will be convicted, as likewise the many other public officers for whom she has corrupted her office and
who are running in this year’s races — Governor Hochul, Comptroller DiNapoli —and New York’s state
legislators, among them.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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